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Requester's email: Rep.Vruwink@]legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to:

Pre Topic:

Date: 8/22/2019 - May Contact: Kelley in the Vruwink office

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Reduce number of Blue Books printed

Instructions:

See attached
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Walker, Dan

- o
From: Karow, Erin \
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 9:13 AM
To: LRB.Legal
Subject: Draft Review: LRB -3947/1

Please Jacket LRB -3947/1 for the ASSEWIBLY. Senate ~Hodd fo A 5Qw»bl7/

Thank you,

Erin Karow Z«w '
State Senator Devin LeMahieu
9th Senate District

608-266-2056
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Walker, Dan

- i
From: Flury, Keliey
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 1:23 PM
To: Walker, Dan
Subject: RE: Draft Review: LRB -4044/1

Hi Dan, | cannot locate the bill jacked. I'm; could you send another one.

Kelley

From: Walker, Dan <Dan.Walker@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 12:13 PM

To: Flury, Keiley <Kelley.Flury@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft Review: LRB -4044/1

Hello, LRB-4044 was jacketed when it was first sent to your office on 8/22/2019.
If you have misplaced or never received the jacket please let us know and we will create a replacement.

Thank you,

Dan Walker

Program Assistant

Legislative Reference Bureau
Dan.Walker@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Flury, Kelley <Kelley.Flury@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 12:10 PM

To: LRB.Legal <Irblegal @legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -4044/1

Please Jacket LRB -4044/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



